Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 2:46 PM

To: ‘frankmackay@yahoo.com’

Subject: Independence Party of New York State -- & its Westchester Committee

TO: Frank MacKay/Chairman, Independence Party of New York

The Independence Party of New York State website, www.independencepartyny.com is “temporarily unavailable” when
I try to reach it from my computer, as | have endeavored to do since last Friday. Likewise, the phone number which |
obtained from the Westchester County Board of Elections — 631-209-9329 — “is not in service”. Please advise as to why
this is so.

Also, kindly furnish me with a phone number and/or e-mail for the Westchester Committee of the Independence Party,
whose chair is Dr. Giulio A. Cavallo and whose secretary is Dhyalma N. Vazquez, according to the July 17, 2017 certificate
of authorization they executed attesting to a May 26, 2017 vote authorizing Democratic state Senator George Latimer to
run on the Independence Party line for Westchester County Executive.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




